Re: RESEND: BUDGET HOME 3 bdr 8/4/2022 Medina, Delmy

From Columbus <stack.rose@aol.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 27/05/2022 08:27

Hello,
i can confirm the booking is booked in with us but total cost will have to be confirmed by Laura.

Kind regards,
Rosie
Columbus Vacations

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Columbus Bookings-House ck in <columbus@columbus-vacations.com>; Columbus Bookings-House ck in
<stack.rose@aol.com>

Sent: Fri, May 27, 2022 10:46 am

Subject: RESEND: BUDGET HOME 3 bdr 8/4/2022 Medina, Delmy

Is this confirmed yet? What is our cost please.

Thanks
Michele

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: BUDGET HOME 3 bdr 8/4/2022 Medina, Delmy

Date: 20/05/2022 08:19

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Columbus Bookings-House ck in <columbus@columbus-vacations.com>,
Columbus Bookings-House ck in <stack.rose@aol.com>

Please book this Budget Home.

Also, we confirm cost back to us.

Thanks much and have a great weekend.

Michele
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